FIONA MCINTYRE SUCHER, CSA

SHE / HER | NEW YORK, NY

CONTACT

fiona@fiona-mcintyre.com

f<u>iona-mcintyre.com</u> IMDB LinkedIn Instagram

EDUCATION

MFA Theatre Arts

University of Idaho Distance Program | 2024

BFA Musical Theatre

Montclair State University Summa Cum Laude Montclair, NJ | 2015

AFFILIATIONS

Casting Society of America Actors Equity Association

SKILLS

- Breakdown Express, Casting Workbook, Casting Networks, Cast It, Spotlight, and Backstage
- Experience working with SAG-AFTRA and AEA contracts
- Video and audio editing
- Running virtual and in-person casting sessions using Zoom, HeyJoe, and EcoCast Live
- Microsoft Office Suite, Google Drive, Microsoft Teams, Dropbox, Wrike
- Social media skills
- Strong organizational skills
- Dual Citizen (US and Canada)

INTERESTS

Hiking, travel, running, gardening, cooking, and dog parenting.

PROFILE

Casting professional and arts administrator with experience casting for theatre, film, television, and commercials. Passionate about facilitating opportunities for authentic representation in media, with a track record of implementing accessible audition practices to engage with artists of diverse backgrounds and skillsets.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE CASTING DIRECTOR / ASSOCIATE CASTING DIRECTOR NEW YORK, NY | FEBRUARY 2022 - PRESENT

Projects include the HBO mini-series THE JINX, national commercials, branded narrative social media campaigns, industrials for major pharmaceutical companies and airlines, live industrials and pop-up events, and print campaigns.

CASTING ASSOCIATE

MCCORKLE CASTING, LTD | NEW YORK, NY | JANUARY 2023 - NOVEMBER 2024

Served as Casting Associate for film, theatre, and developmental workshops.

- Sourced talent through agent and actor submissions, open calls, showcases, and social media outreach.
- Scheduled and ran in-person, Zoom, and Eco Cast Live sessions for film and theatre projects.
- Prepared offer letters, deal memos, and filed SAG-AFTRA paperwork.
- Created and maintained databases, built idea lists, and ran office social media accounts.

FREELANCE CASTING DIRECTOR

WOJCIK CASTING TEAM | NEW YORK, NY | SEPTEMBER 2023 - DECEMBER 2023

Served as Casting Director for the national tour of THE KITE RUNNER and SUMMER: THE DONNA SUMMER MUSICAL for Norwegian Cruise Line.

- Served as point of contact for producers, general managers, creative team, agents, and actors.
- Ran initial and callback sessions both in person and via Eco Cast Live.

MANAGER OF PERFORMER CASTING

RWS GLOBAL | NEW YORK, NY | FEBRUARY 2022 - DECEMBER 2022

Cast RWS Global's theatrical offerings, including productions for Holland America Line, MSC Cruises, Princess Cruises, Iberostar Resorts, and Palace Entertainment.

- Facilitated extensive in-person auditions and virtual calls, including international audition tours.
- Communicated with in-house production teams to fill immediate replacement needs, anticipate future casting needs, and issue performer contracts.

CASTING ASSOCIATE (Jan. 2021 - Feb. 2022) CASTING ASSISTANT (Sept. 2020 - Jan. 2021)

BRETTE GOLDSTEIN CASTING | NEW YORK, NY | SEPTEMBER 2020 - FEBRUARY 2022

Worked as an associate and assistant on various on-camera projects including independent feature and short films, national commercials, and a 60-episode TikTok branded narrative series.

- Created talent lists, made availability checks, released breakdowns, and organized/edited video submissions.
- Ran Zoom and HeyJoe audition and callback sessions.
- Booked talent, created contact sheets and deal memos, and filed SAG-AFTRA paperwork.

CASTING INTERN FRANCK CASTING | NEW YORK, NY | SEPTEMBER 2020 - NOVEMBER 2020

Reviewed submissions, put out appointments, maintained talent databases, and edited and uploaded self-tapes.